
T E C H S Y S R E S O U R C E , L L C 

June 4, 2009 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, N M 87505 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Techsys Resources, LLC is requesting approval for a simultaneous dedication under NMAC 19.15.15.11 
(C) for the WD Grimes # 4 well located in the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 32, Township 18 South, Range 38E, in 
Lea County, New Mexico. The well is producing from the Byers-Queen gas pool and was permitted in April 
2000. 

The offset operators listed in Exhibit A to this letter have been notified of this request. 

I f you have questions I may be reached at (713) 984-8326. 

Sincerely, 

Brad D. Bliss 
President 
Techsys Resources, LLC 

CC: Mr. David Brooks - NMOCD via email 

PO B O X 1 9465 • H O U S T O N , 

P H O N E : 713 984 

T E X A S • 77024 

8326 



June 4, 2009 

EXHIBIT A 

OFFSET OPERATOR NOTICE LIST 
WD GRIMES #4 

LEA COUNTY, NM 

OCCIDENTAL PERMIAN LTD 
PO Box 4294 
Houston, TX 77210 

Texland Petroleum, L.P. 
Attention: Mr. Frank Pendleton 
777 Main Street, Suite 3200 
Fort Worth, TX 76102 

HRC, Inc. 
PO Box 5102 
Hobbs, NM 88241 

Vanguard Permian, LLC 
25502 US Highway 277t 
Christoval, Texas 76395 




